



Konul Hajiyeva

Date of birth: 17/10/1995 | **Nationality:** Azerbaijani | **Gender:** Female |

Email address: konul.hajiyeva@khazar.org

● ABOUT ME

A highly motivated, determined and hardworking individual, who has completed an MA in Linguistics. Fascinated by the nuances of language, from syntax to phonetics, each linguistic facet captivates me. Passionate about language learning, Sociolinguistics, Linguistics Research and Communication Development; experienced in treating with each specific age group; love working with languages, making a difference in the lives of young people and helping others communicate with each other.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 – CURRENT Baku, Azerbaijan

ENGLISH INSTRUCTOR KHAZAR UNIVERSITY

Planning, organising, and teaching lessons for English language learners, including listening, speaking, reading and writing instructional components; using techniques for meeting the needs of students with diverse abilities and interests.

Subjects taught: *Stylistics, Child Literature, Communicative English, Advanced English Vocabulary, English Composition, English through Films, Grammar Advanced, English as a Second Language (ESL) Advanced, English for Specific Purposes (ESP), Academic English, English Foundations*

2022 – 2023 Baku, Azerbaijan

ENGLISH INSTRUCTOR AZERBAIJAN NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES

Designing and delivering lectures, and assessing students' written and verbal proficiency; providing constructive feedback to enhance their communication skills.

2019 – 2023 Baku, Azerbaijan

ENGLISH INSTRUCTOR BRIDGE ACADEMY

Setting high expectations for all students; had experience in working with students from all ages and educational backgrounds.

11/2019 – 03/2020 Baku, Azerbaijan

ENGLISH INSTRUCTOR BAKU AMERICAN CENTER

Leading conversation classes

02/2017 – 05/2017 Baku, Azerbaijan

ENGLISH INSTRUCTOR (INTERNSHIP) SCHOOL NUMBER 95

Built life-long learning skills and strong study habits in students to help each prepare for higher-level education.

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2018 – 2021 Baku, Azerbaijan

MASTER OF ARTS IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS Khazar University

LANGUAGE SKILLSMother tongue(s): **AZERBAIJANI**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
TURKISH	C2	C1	C2	C2	C1
RUSSIAN	B1	B1	A2	A2	B1
GERMAN	A2	B1	A2	A2	A2

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user***DIGITAL SKILLS**

Microsoft Word | Microsoft Office | Google Drive | Microsoft Powerpoint | Microsoft Excel | Zoom | Outlook

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**PUBLICATIONS**[Vocabulary Learning Strategies of Azerbaijani Students and its Relation to their Academic and Technical English Vocabulary Knowledge](#)

– 2022

Khazar Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences, 2022, Vol. 25, No. 2, pp. 60-89.

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

Certificate for participation- "Triangulation in Research: Necessities and Mechanisms", by Dr. Davud Kuhi, Islamic Azad University, East Azerbaijan, Iran, June 16th, 2022.

Certificate for participation- "Integrated Approaches to English Language Teaching: Task-based and CLIL", by Asuman Aşık, Gazi University, Turkey, April 28th, 2022.

Certificate of participation- "Fundamentals of Language Acquisition", by Stephan Krashen organised by Linguistics and Pedagogy Webinars, January 11th, 2022.

Certificate for participation- "The Social Nature of Academic Discourse" organized by Teaching and Learning Centre and Department of English Language and Literature, Khazar University, Baku, Azerbaijan, February 19th, 2021.

Certificate for participation- "Opportunities and Challenges in Publishing Research Papers in Scholarly International Journals", by Ali Rezvani, Turkish German University, organised by Department of English Language and Literature, March 18th, 2021.

Certificate of presentation- "International Conference on the Philosophy of Language, Literature and Linguistics ICPL2021", organised by Khazar University, Baku, Azerbaijan, 2021.

Certificate for participation- 1) Hybridity of Academic/Scientific Discourses; 2) Research Methodology (interactive panel) by Dr. Davood Kuhi, Maragheh Azad University, Baku, Azerbaijan, 20-21 November, 2019.

Certificate for contribution- Formula 1 Grand Prix of Europe, 17-19 June, 2016.

Certificate for participation- Annual Conference dedicated to the 92nd Anniversary of the National Leader Heydar Aliyev's Birth, Azerbaijan University of Languages, Baku, Azerbaijan, 2014-2015.

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Job related skills Proficient in articulating ideas clearly and concisely
Active Listener, adept at understanding diverse perspectives
Skilled in fostering collaborative relationships
Effective communicator in both written and verbal contexts
Empathetic approach to understanding and addressing others' needs
Actively engage with students to understand their perspectives and challenges
Work collaboratively with students to enhance language skills through interactive activities and discussions

VOLUNTEERING

17/06/2016 – 19/06/2016 Baku

Formula 1 Grand Prix of Azerbaijan 2016 Meeting spectators and coordinating them
